Barbara Allen
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—— - R—
From: Barbara Allen
Sent: ‘ Friday, April 29, 2016 12:58 PM
To: AllStaff
Subject: Reminder: OPB Job Opportunity - Market Research Analyst

Please spread the word — OPB is looking for a Market Research Analyst! People need to email us for the’
instructions before they can apply; they then must submit their completed application before the deadline
(Tuesday, May 3rd at 56 PM Pacific).

As always, please forward the information to anyone you think may be interested, or post it to Twitter,
Facebook, LinkedIn, etc. | do ask that if you repost it anywhere, please be sure to let me know (don't forget to
include info about where you posted). OPB has to track that information for the annual hiring report we provide
to the FCC. Also - if you repost and use hashtags, remember to include #pubjobs, #mediadiversity and/or
#nprjobs.

Thanks,

Barb

Bairbara Allen

QOPB HR Coordinator
Ph 503-445-1885

Fx 503-445-1859

OPB Secks a Market Research Analyst

OPB seeks a Market Research Analyst to provide strategic insights and guidance to staff regarding
any and all research-related activities and for managing all research resources, particularly for the
media sales team. For more information and instructions on how to apply, go

to: hitp://www.opb.org/about/careers/. OPB is an Equal Opportunity Employer.







